PVHS PTO Meeting

Media Center

6:30pm 10/14/19

In attendance:

Paul Havlovic, Cheryl Love, Lisa Lisk, Cindy Interdonato, Susie Fisher, Carla Gibson, Mark Hellestrae, Emily Stowe, Misty Hoyt, Stacy Biehle, Tracy Giliberto, Sarah Banks, Jennine (baseball), Gracie, Lisa Danielson, Lori Robertson, Stephen Robertson, Maggie, Gracie Snyder, Don Krautstrunk, Jodi Krautstrunk.

There was no Community Conversation other than introductions and welcoming a few new faces.

Secretary Report:

A motion was made to approve the September minutes, seconded, and passed unanimously. The Communications chairperson will take minutes in the Secretary's absence at the November meeting.

Principal's Report:

Very proud of our Homecoming efforts. Brett Bowman and STUGO did such a great job organizing it. Great feedback from the kids. PV kids renew our faith in the younger generation. We have lots of kids who do good things and a great culture here. Carolyn Muth has retired and the new assistant has the same phone number. Her contact information will be released soon. FAFSA night 10/15 for financial aid 5:30-7:30pm. PSAT testing Wed for all sophomores and others who paid to take it. It's a late start. Double bus run. Classes start at noon. Parent Teacher Conferences October 24. Haunted Paradise coming up. \$2 entry fee or 2 canned food items. College and Career Fair next Friday the 25th. Open to parents as well.

Treasurer's Report:

Some booster group fees came in. Kona Ice came in. Funded band and teacher requests. Cheer booster is starting back up again. Girls basketball is starting back up. Hopefully we will soon have all 11 booster groups up and running.

Fundraising Report:

Looking forward to the November auction. An example of online auction items was shown to be submitted prior to November 15. Time 5-9pm. Auction will be held at Cien Agave November 15. Each basket needs to have an explanation of what's in there and the value. All money goes to booster group. PTO does not keep any of the money. Susie will send a report to show. Details to be in the weekly newsletter Mr. Deonise sends out.

Hospitality Report:

Sign up genius coming soon for parents to donate small treats needed to fill Fall goody bags. Depending on the amount we get, we try to fill at least 250 bags.

NHS students will help assemble treat bags on Monday, October 28 after school.

Communications Report:

Check out the weekly newsletter Ian Deonise sends out. Welcome to new boosters. Please advise if you need something posted for the entire school.

Booster Groups:

Theatre Report:

Alice in Wonderland is playing Thursday, Friday, Saturday in auditorium. \$5 entry fee.

Band:

Whataburger event coming up

UPC:

Fall parent leadership training October 28th 9am with training on best practices. Open enrollment is happening for 2020-21. No need to reapply if already open enrolled. LINC Feb. 26, 2020 Explorer Middle School. Working hard on getting class sizes down and more counselors. Next meeting October 16 on Safety 9am.

7:05pm meeting adjourned

Minutes respectfully submitted by Sarah Banks, Secretary.